
 1

AMENDED 
 

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
OCTOBER 11, 2021 

6:30 P.M. 
 
 

AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Student of the Month Recognition 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
9. Presentation on Guthrie Public School Annual Dropout Rate, College Remedial 

Rate and ACT Composite by Mr. Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
 
10. Consent Agenda………………………………………………………………..Pages 5-50 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
           Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
           have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the 
           discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
  

A. Minutes of regular meeting held on September 13, 2021 
 



 2

B. Minutes of special meeting held on September 22, 2021 
 
 C. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 D. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 E. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 F. Fuel bids as recommended by bid committee 
 
 G. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 525-631, Building Fund #’s 186-253, 

Child Nutrition 11 and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports-the 
full register is available online 

  
 H. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 I. Out-of-State Trip Request: 

 Malcom Robert, Sam Morgan, Lisa Reece–Girls Basketball Tournament-
Wichita Falls, TX-October-30, 2021 

 
J. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
 1.   Agreement with PeopleFacts for background checks for prospective                

employees and volunteers for 2021-2022 
 
       Commentary: 

  This is our annual renewal agreement with PeopleFacts, formerly Trak-1, for 
background checks. This is basically our backup service.  All employees must 
go through an OSBI fingerprint background check. The PeopleFacts service is 
used when the OSBI report has not been received or has been delayed but is 
forthcoming.  PeopleFacts will verify any convictions that would be attributed 
to that individual. The cost for this service for 2020-2021 was $777.60. Doug 
Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
       RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
       The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  

11. Business Agenda: 
 A. Discussion and possible action regarding the 2021-2022 School Budget 
                           ……………………………………………………………… Pages 51-93                          
  Commentary: 
  A copy of the budget is included in your packet.  Ms. Michelle Chapple will make 

a presentation to the Board.  Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 



 3

  
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie Jr. High Health 

Fair for 7th grade students November 4th, 2021………………… Page 94 
   
  Commentary:  
  This Health Fair has been held for a number of years at the Jr. High. Classes are 

generally led by individuals from the Logan County Health Department, Guthrie 
Police Department, OSU Extension Office and FCA.  A letter from Susan 
Whitehead, Guthrie Jr. High Counselor, is included in your packet outlining 
different subjects to be covered. Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
 C. Discussion and possible board action to pass the 2021 Annual School Election 

Resolution………………………………………………………… Pages 95-96  
  Commentary: 

We are required to call for the election of Board Positions prior to Friday, 
November 19, 2021.  Board Position #3, which has a 4 year term, is currently held 
by Mrs. S. Janna Pierson, Board Position #4, which has a 4 year term, is currently 
held by Mrs. Jennifer Bennett-Johnson and Board Position #6, which is a 
remainder of a 4 year term that ends April 2025, is currently held by Mrs. Gail 
Davis.  Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
12.  Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
  FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
  requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty 

assignments for 2021-2022, discussing purchase or appraisal of real property, 
disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of 
state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7 
and 70 OKLA. STAT. Section 5-118 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
13. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………… Pages 97-98 
 
14. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2021-2022 
 ……………………………………………………………..……………… Page 99 
  
15.  Recommendation, consideration and action to accept the resignation of Kaitlin 

Robison or to authorize the Superintendent to file a complaint with the SBOE 
pursuant to Title 70 OKLA. STAT., Section 6-101(D) reporting that Kaitlin 
Robison has failed to obey the terms of her contract with GPS and proposes to enter 
into a contract with another board of education without having been released from 



 4

her current contract with GPS and further asking the SBOE to suspend Robison’s 
certificate as provided by law.   

 
16.  Recommendation, consideration and action to modify Guthrie Public Schools Board 

of Education Policy D-10 to delegate authority to the superintendent to initiate and 
prosecute any complaint authorized by Title 70 Oklahoma Statutes Section 6-101. 

  ………………………………………………………………...……………… Page 100 
   
17. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve contract for the purchase of 

real property. 
                 
18. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 
 
19. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have 

been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
20. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
ss 
 
Posted by: Samantha Stewart  
 
Date: 10/7/2021              Time:  
 
Place: Administration Office  
 802 E Vilas    
 Guthrie, OK 73044    
 



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
BOARD MINUTES  

REGULAR MEETING  
SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 

  
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING HELD AT 6:30 P.M. IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING,  
802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON SEPTEMBER 13, 2021  
  
Board Members Present:   Ron Plagg, Gail Davis, Chris Schroder,  

 Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley and 
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson 

 
Board Members Absent:  Travis Sallee 
  
District Level School Officials Present:    Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent  
 Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
 Carmen Walters, Executive Director of  
  Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
 Susan Cox, Director of Nutrition 
 Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
 Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
 Michelle Chapple, CFO 
 Angie Young, Director of Special Services 
 Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 
 Kary Jarred, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
 
1. The meeting was called to order by President Jennifer Bennett-Johnson at 6:30 p.m.   
  
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Ron Plagg, Gail Davis, Chris Schroder, Janna 

Pierson, Tina Smedley and Travis Sallee were present for roll call.  
 
Member Travis Sallee was not present for roll call. 

  
3. A quorum was established.  
  
4. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone to stand and join her in the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  
    
5. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone to join her in a Moment of Silence.  

 
 
 
 

5



6. President Bennett-Johnson called for Student Recognition. 
 
Dr. Simpson stated that we look forward to celebrating a student’s hard work at the 
next regular board meeting.  
 

7A. President Bennett-Johnson asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens 
registered to speak to the Board.  

  
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 

Board.  
 
7B. President Bennett-Johnson called for any comments to the Board by Board 

members. 
 

There were no comments to the Board by Board Members. 
 
8. President Bennett-Johnson called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
  Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 
  For the most part we have had a smooth start to the school year 
 

Our enrollment numbers are back near where we were prior to the pandemic. We 
have 3376 students enrolled in the district which is 778 more than we had on 
October 1st of last year.  

 
We are continuing to have supply chain issues with our projects including HVAC 
work at GUES and the Junior High Gym as well as several scoreboard installations 
in our athletic venues.  
 
Our COVID infection numbers for Logan County took a small dip when they were 
announced last Wednesday. As of last Tuesday our county ranked 70th out of 77 
counties in Oklahoma for vaccination rates. As of 4:00 p.m. today, we currently 
have 52 active student cases and 3 active staff cases.  
 
The interpretation we have received today indicates that public schools are not 
subject to the recently announced Federal vaccine mandate for workplaces with 
more than 100 employees since we are not subject to OSHA regulations.  
 
An announcement to the Board Members: the OSSBA has a Region 6 meeting 
scheduled for Thursday, September 23rd at the Clara Luper Center (OKCPS 
Administration Building). If you would like to attend, please let Samantha know. 

 
 

6



9. President Bennett-Johnson called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the Consent 

Agenda. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10A. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon Gifted and Talented Committee.  
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Schroder to approve the Gifted and 

Talented Committee.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10B. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

approve the transcription of math and science credit options taught at Meridian 
Technology Center 

 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Davis to approve the 

transcription of math and science credit options taught at Meridian Technology 
Center.  

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10C. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon Professional Development Committee for 2021-2022 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the 

Professional Development Committee for 2021-2022. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10D. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon agreement with Career Staff Unlimited for psychoeducational and 
psychological evaluation and behavioral services for 2021-2022 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the agreement 

with Career Staff Unlimited for psychoeducational and psychological evaluation 
and behavioral services for 2021-2022 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

7



10E. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 
adopt new district policy C-30 Direct Deposit of Payroll 

 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded Smedley to adopt new district policy 

C-30 Direct Deposit of Payroll. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10F. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

adopt new district policy D-51 Lactation Policy 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to adopt new district 

policy D-51 Lactation Policy 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10G. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

adopt new district policy F-50 Suicide Awareness 
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Schroder to adopt new district policy 

F-50 Suicide Awareness. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10H. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

adopt a new district policy F-51 Foster Care Plan.  
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Pierson to adopt new district policy 

F-51 Foster Care Plan. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10I.  President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

adopt G-15 Athletic Events Broadcasting and Streaming Rights.  
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Smedley to adopt G-15—Athletic 

Events Broadcasting and Streaming Rights.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10J. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon agreement with Evans Sports, LLC for Broadcasting and Streaming rights for 
2021-2022.  

 

8



 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Pierson to approve the agreement 
with Evans Sports, LLC for Broadcasting and Streaming rights for 2021-2022 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10K. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon choosing the ACT as the District’s High School Academic Assessment for the 
2021-2022 school year.  

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Plagg to choose the ACT as the 

District’s High School Academic Assessment for the 2021-2022 school year.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10L.  President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon agreement with Cenergistic LLC for energy management assessment.  
 
 Discussion followed.  
 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Pierson to approve the agreement 

with Cenergistic LLC for energy management assessment.  
 
 Discussion followed.  
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 1 nay by Pierson.  
 
10M. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon contract with The Stacy Group, Inc. for architectural services for 2021-2022 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the contract with 

The Stacy Group, Inc. for architectural services for 2021-2022 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10N. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon 2021-2022 Estimate of Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 
2021-2022 Financial Statement and the authority to publish the same 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Plagg to approve the 2021-2022 

Estimate of Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2021-2022 
Financial Statement and the authority to publish the same.  

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

9



11. President Bennett-Johnson called for proposed executive session for the purpose of 
discussing employment of personnel,  FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position  requests all as set out on the Personnel 
Reports, extra-duty assignments as listed for 2021-2022, and periodic annual 
evaluation and terms of employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of 
Schools, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality 
requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 
307 (B)1 and 7 

 
11A. A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to go into executive session.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 7:16 p.m.  
 
11B. President Bennett-Johnson acknowledge the Board’s return to open session at 8:15 

p.m. 
 
11C. President Bennett-Johnson stated that in executive session only those items listed in 

Agenda Item 11 were discussed and no votes were taken  
 
12.  President Bennett-Johnson called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel 

Reports. 
  
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the Personnel 

Reports.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
13.  President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon approval of Mathew Engle to be classified as an Adjunct Teacher for two 
sections of Health at Guthrie Junior High School.  

 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Pierson to approve Mathew Engle 

to be classified as an Adjunct Teacher for two sections of Health at Guthrie Junior 
High School.  

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
14.  President Bennett-Johnson called for action upon recommendation of extra duty 

assignments as listed for 2021-2022.  
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Smedley approve extra duty 

assignment as listed for 2021-2022.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 

10



15. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 
accept any resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was none.  
 
16.  President Bennett-Johnson called for discussion and possible action on new business 

not known about or could not have been reasonable foreseen at the time of the 
agenda posting. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was none.  
 
17. President Bennett-Johnson called for the meeting to be adjourned.  
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Smedley to adjourn.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 8:17 p.m.  
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Board President 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
  
 
 

11



1 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 
 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL 
MEETING HELD AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 802 E. VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 
 

Board Members Present: S. Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley, 
Gail Davis, Chris Schroder, Ron Plagg and 
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson 

 
 

District Level School Officials Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 

 
1. The meeting was called to order by President Bennett-Johnson at 6:01 p.m. 

 
2. Members Ron Plagg, Travis Sallee, S. Janna Pierson, Gail Davis, Tina Smedley, 

Chris Schroder, and Jennifer Bennett-Johnson were present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 

 
4. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
 
5. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of Silence. 

 
6. President Bennett-Johnson called for an executive session for the purpose of 

discussing purchase or appraisal of real property, disclosure of which information 
would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all 
pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 3 and 7. 

A. A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Schroder to go into 
executive session. 

 
       The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 6:04 
        p.m. 
 

B. President Bennett-Johnson acknowledged the Board’s return to open 
session at 6:57 p.m. 

 
C. President Bennett-Johnson stated that in executive session only those items 

listed in Agenda Item 6 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 

 
 

7. President Bennett-Johnson called for a motion to adjourn. 

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to adjourn the meeting. The 

12



2 

motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 

The meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m. 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
 

 

Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Board President 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



Page 1 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2021-2022, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022, PO Range: 525 - 631

Guthrie Public Schools10/04/2021 4:13:29 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
525 09/07/2021 17336 CUMMINS SOUTHERN PLAINS, LTD INSITE PRO RENEWAL 770.00

526 09/07/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150
SUPPLIES/WHITEHEAD/JH

150.00

527 09/07/2021 43319 DIGICERT, INC DIGITAL CERTIFICATE 1,497.20

528 09/08/2021 44280 MARTIN AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR TO TRUCK 74  BRAKES 500.00

529 09/03/2021 15926 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTER FOR STAFF USE 1,468.35

530 09/08/2021 12936 OKLA. ASSOC. FOR PUPIL TRANS. ONLINE TRAINING FOR BILLY
RICHARDSON

45.00

531 09/08/2021 14280 WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

300.00

532 09/08/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. VARIOUS HOSES 818.76

533 09/08/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150 SUPPLIES/ LYN
STEFFENS/COTTERAL

147.72

534 09/08/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER
150/RANEY/JH/CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES

146.85

535 09/01/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CARL PERKINS: CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES

6,500.00

536 09/10/2021 17736 IXL LEARNING, INC. TITLE I: LICENSES READING/MATH
7-8th

1,200.00

537 09/10/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER
150/MORGAN/JH/CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES

150.00

538 09/13/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. LED ROUND LIGHT  AND LIGHT,
MARKER PIN

53.68

539 09/13/2021 43510 HOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC 250 GALLONS OF DEF 472.50

540 09/13/2021 43821 TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC $150 SUPPLIES/T WHITE/CENTRAL 150.00

541 09/08/2021 44538 TIGER PHYSICIAN STAFFING, LLC CPR CARDS 500.00

542 09/10/2021 12031 MT LIBRARY SERVICES LIBRARY BOOKS/GUES 300.00

543 09/10/2021 12031 MT LIBRARY SERVICES LIBRARY BOOK
SUBSCRIPTION/GUES

839.00

544 09/10/2021 40407 MID AMERICA ENTERPRISES LIBRARY NON-FICTION
BOOKS/GUES

510.48

545 09/10/2021 44258 FIRST BOOK LIBRARY 50 BOOKS/ GUES 275.00

546 09/10/2021 44147 OUTBACK LABS, LLC SUPPLIES FOR AG PROGRAM 350.00

547 09/10/2021 44419 MACARTHUR LODGING LLC ROOM FOR OKLAHOMA STATE
FAIR/FFA

120.00

548 09/10/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150 SUPPLIES/ S.
GREEN/ FOGARTY

64.97

549 09/07/2021 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/ S. GREEN/ FOGARTY

85.03

550 09/09/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER
$150/MIDGETT/FOGARTY

150.00

551 09/13/2021 44538 TIGER PHYSICIAN STAFFING, LLC HS- CPR TRAINING (COACHES) 150.00

552 09/13/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. FUEL SENDING UNIT FOR BUS 75.00

553 09/13/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES/FOGARTY 200.00

554 09/14/2021 44182 QUALITYCARE LABS, LLC DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING
FOR CDL DRIVERS

2,000.00

31



Page 2 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2021-2022, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022, PO Range: 525 - 631

Guthrie Public Schools10/04/2021 4:13:29 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
555 09/14/2021 44289 WELDERS SUPPLY COMPANY CARL PERKINS: WELDING

HELMETS
2,194.50

556 09/14/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BLACK INK CARTRIDGE/VOCAL/HS 201.38

557 09/15/2021 15926 DELL MARKETING L.P. CARL PERKINS: LENOVO
CHROMEBOOKS X 5

1,701.50

558 09/15/2021 17756 VEX ROBOTICS, INC CARL PERKINS: MECHANICAL KITS 501.08

559 09/15/2021 44214 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. CARL PERKINS: CRAFTBOT PLUS 1,350.00

560 09/15/2021 44354 AMAIN.COM, INC CARL PERKINS: ELECTRIC
AIRPLANES X 16

479.20

561 09/15/2021 13183 PITSCO, LLC CARL PERKINS: DRONES & PARTS 1,518.65

562 09/16/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. EXHAUST PIPE 172.44

563 09/15/2021 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

450.00

564 09/17/2021 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. DIAGNOSE OIL LEAK AND OTHER
ISSUES WITH 93

500.00

565 09/17/2021 14201 WALKER TIRE DTR LLC BACK TIRES FOR TRUCK 93(AG) 1,007.60

566 09/17/2021 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. BEDLINER FOR NEW FORD F2250 465.00

567 09/17/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $ 150
SUPPLIES/WALSWORTH/GUES #2

20.95

568 09/17/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

REPAIR/SERVICE BUS 65 LIFT,
VARIOUS A/C UNITS

2,800.00

569 09/17/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

COMPLETE REPAIR FOR BUS 65
A/C INCLUDING PARTS

1,200.00

570 09/21/2021 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. DUOSTYLE FLAT HEATED MIRROR
HEAD

262.00

571 09/21/2021 44033 EARNHEART CRESCENT LLC 1000 GAL UNLEADED  7000 GAL
DIESEL

18,070.00

572 09/16/2021 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150/ WILDA/FOGARTY 150.00

573 09/16/2021 40775 APPLE STORE CARL PERKINS: APPLE iPAD PRO X
2

1,998.00

574 09/17/2021 13789 SULLIVAN SUPPLY INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR
FFA PROGRAM

400.00

575 09/21/2021 44142 MYSTERY SCIENCE INC. ONLINE INTERACTIVE
PROGRAM/FOGARTY

799.00

576 09/21/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LIBRARY BOOKS/FOGARTY 205.10

577 09/21/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/C
SANDERS/HS

150.00

578 09/21/2021 84515 MAESYN ALYXANDRIA GREEN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT-M.G. 500.00

579 09/21/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES FOR SP ED DEPT 5,000.00

580 09/21/2021 44735 SIDELINE POWER HS- LAZSER DOWN MARKER SET
(FB)

3,759.50

581 09/22/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. SEON 4 CAMERA SYSTEM  FOR
BUS 17

4,000.00

582 09/22/2021 17405 WISCONSIN CENTER FOR EDUCATION WIDA K SCREENER KIT FOR EL
STUDENTS

77.00

583 09/22/2021 44657 LEXIA LEARNING SYSTEMS, LLC 10 EXTRA LICENSES FOR EL
STUDENTS

255.48

584 09/22/2021 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

350.00

32



Page 3 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2021-2022, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022, PO Range: 525 - 631

Guthrie Public Schools10/04/2021 4:13:29 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
585 09/17/2021 12031 MT LIBRARY SERVICES $7 BOOK SALE / GUES 511.00

586 09/22/2021 43372 LEISURE HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT,
INC

HOTEL ROOMS FOR TULSA-AG
STAFF

1,862.00

587 09/23/2021 16669 EDMENTUM, INC SOFTWARE LICENSES 2,538.00

588 09/10/2021 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC REPLACEMENT REDBUD BOOKS
FOR C. OAK LIBRARY

1,500.00

589 09/10/2021 44731 LECTURA, INC. TEACHERS
$150/K.HOLIMAN/C.OAK

30.00

590 09/21/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/K.HOLIMAN.C.OAK 120.00

591 09/22/2021 14201 WALKER TIRE DTR LLC TIRES FOR WHITE FLEET 1,000.00

592 09/23/2021 16611 PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC KEY-DOOR KEYS FOR BAND TRUCK
200

52.05

593 09/23/2021 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY BLANKET PO /FALL SEMESTER/JH 750.00

594 09/23/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. SEON CAMERA SYSTEM FOR BUS
22

4,000.00

595 09/24/2021 44398 DETCO INDUSTRIES, INC. DEGREASER  5 GAL BUCKET X 4 340.00

596 09/24/2021 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. INSTALL FRONT GRILL ON SUV 34 135.00

597 09/24/2021 17990 REECE APPLIANCE HS- WASHER/DRYER (ATHLETIC
SPORTS)

550.00

598 09/24/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

WEEKEND WORK ON VARIOUS
BUSES  9/24/21

2,850.00

599 09/24/2021 16417 OSHA 2021 OSHA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 175.00

600 09/27/2021 11565 HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES,
INC

SP ED TESTING SUPPLIES 450.00

601 09/27/2021 44087 GOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC TIRES FOR BUS FLEET 1,300.00

602 09/24/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150.00/SIESS/CENTRAL 149.80

603 09/01/2021 44739 CHRISTOPHER ANDREWS SECURITY OFFICER FOR HS 5,000.00

604 09/27/2021 44551 GATEWAY EDUCATION HOLDINGS LLC TITLE I: LICENSES FOR CENTRAL
SUCCESSMAKER

2,340.00

605 09/27/2021 44742 HYATT CORP OF CCHH HOST NATIONAL FALL LEADERSHIP 11/3-
11/7

850.60

606 09/27/2021 10924 DEMCO, INC CLEAR LABELS 62.69

607 09/28/2021 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150 SUPPLIES C.
PORTER HS

150.00

608 09/28/2021 17961 NCS PEARSON, INC. SPEECH TESTING SUPPLIES 1,604.00

609 09/28/2021 14230 MANSON WESTERN CORPORATION SPEECH TESTING SUPPLIES 270.00

610 09/28/2021 40775 APPLE STORE APPS FOR STUDENT/CLASSROOM
USE

2,000.00

611 09/28/2021 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. THOMAS STROBE LIGHTS 536.00

612 09/28/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

INJECTOR, CROSSOVER TUBE,
HARNESS, LABOR

2,245.27

613 09/28/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

ALLISON TRANSMISSION AND
INSTALL

4,560.00

614 09/28/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

ECM BUS 7 INSTALLATION AND
PROGRAMMING

1,987.00

615 09/28/2021 83736 CLAYTON R DRAKE MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
TULSA STATE FAIR

300.00

616 09/29/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LIBRARY BOOKS-JH 550.00

33



Page 4 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2021-2022, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022, PO Range: 525 - 631

Guthrie Public Schools10/04/2021 4:13:29 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
617 09/29/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES FOR

STEM/JH
142.24

618 09/29/2021 13183 PITSCO, LLC BALSA WOOD DENSITY
STRIPS/STEM/JH

840.00

619 09/29/2021 84476 ASHLEY LYNN SILVERS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
FAIR

180.00

620 09/29/2021 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BARCODES-HS LIBRARY 80.00

621 09/30/2021 44147 OUTBACK LABS, LLC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

500.00

622 09/30/2021 84158 SAVAHANNA LEANNE RENNICK MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
TULSA STATE FAIR

120.00

623 09/30/2021 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY GEN FUND: SUPPLIES FOR DHS
SCHOOL BASED WORKERS

200.00

624 10/01/2021 44110 CDW LLC CARL PERKINS: ADOBE CREATIVE
CLOUD SUBSCRIPTION

415.00

625 10/01/2021 17940 PROSPERITY BANK REPLACE WINDOW IN TRUCK  83
AG TRUCK SIDE WINDOW

500.00

626 09/01/2021 44297 JONATHAN BRETT WELLDEN SECURITY OFFICER FOR
ELEMENTARY SITES

10,000.00

627 10/04/2021 13789 SULLIVAN SUPPLY INC. CLIPPERS FOR AG PROGRAM 400.00

628 10/04/2021 42622 PERFECTION EQUIPMENT HITCH FOR TRUCK 93 TO GO W/
NEW LIFT

350.00

629 09/01/2021 80338 PATRICK J HOWARD INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 628.00

630 10/04/2021 44748 DJ3, LLC (MO) HOTEL FOR AMERICAN ROYAL-AG
FOR A.D.

456.00

631 10/04/2021 10924 DEMCO, INC HS LIBRARY BOOK TRUCK 459.99

Non-Payroll Total: $126,567.56

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $126,567.56

34



Page 1 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2021-2022, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022, PO Range: 186 - 253

Guthrie Public Schools10/04/2021 2:38:50 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
186 09/03/2021 44590 BRADFORD SUPPLY HVAC UNIT FOR COTTERAL FOOD

ROOM
1,500.00

187 09/07/2021 44691 ROBERT SALLEE ROOF REPAIRS 3,500.00

188 09/08/2021 44724 HW 2020 PROPERTY LLC GROUND WORK AT CHARTER OAK 2,500.00

189 09/08/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 4,360.00

190 09/08/2021 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

191 09/08/2021 44681 FRESH FILTERED AIR, INC REPLACE HVAC FILTERS 1,960.00

192 09/09/2021 17491 ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC. HVAC FILTERS FOR CENTRAL AND
CHARTER OAK

470.00

193 09/09/2021 43883 UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. COPPER TUBING FOR STADIUM
HVAC

701.73

194 09/09/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC VACUUM FILTER BAG 87.60

195 09/09/2021 44065 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SERVICES 2,624.90

196 09/10/2021 44590 BRADFORD SUPPLY C-2 COMPRESSOR FOR FOGARTY 800.00

197 09/10/2021 44197 ALL HOURS LOCKSMITH, INC. DOOR REPAIRS AND SERVICE 1,000.00

198 09/13/2021 14189 VOSS ELECTRIC CO. HALLWAY LIGHT SWITCHES FOR JR
HIGH

300.00

199 09/14/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HS- URINAL SCREENS (ATHLETIC) 149.85

200 09/13/2021 44382 ACTION FIRE PROTECTION LLC SPRINKLER SYSTEM REPAIRS AT
HIGH SCHOOL

3,290.87

201 09/14/2021 17491 ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC. DISTRICT HVAC FILTERS 200.00

202 09/14/2021 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III DISTRICT ELECTRICAL SERVICE
AND REPAIRS

1,000.00

203 09/15/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC VAC BAGS 25.16

204 09/15/2021 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES WASHERS AND DRYER 1,452.00

205 09/15/2021 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON BOTTLE FILLER FOR CENTRAL 150.00

206 09/16/2021 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING STADIUM TOILET REPLACEMENT 500.00

207 09/16/2021 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING HS BOYS RR 2 SINKS 1,000.00

208 09/16/2021 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING HS HANDICAP SEAT REPLACEMENT 275.00

209 09/17/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FILTER GRILLS FOR DRIVERS ROOM 125.00

210 09/17/2021 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING VARIOUS PLUMBING REPAIRS DUE
TO TIK TOK CHALLENGE

1,000.00

211 09/20/2021 44065 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC. INSTALL HORN STROBE AT HIGH
SCHOOL

305.72

212 09/21/2021 44724 HW 2020 PROPERTY LLC BRUSH HOGGING AT CHARTER 1,250.00

213 09/21/2021 13646 CAROLYN BLACK HALLER COVID SIGN FOR COTTERAL 45.00

214 09/14/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC NEW HVAC UNIT FOR HS RM #6 4,107.03

215 09/14/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC LABOR TO INSTALL UNIT AT HS RM
#2

4,550.00

216 09/14/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC NEW UNIT FOR HS ROOM #2 3,995.41

217 09/20/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC LABOR TO INSTALL UNIT AT HS
ROOM #10

4,860.00

218 09/20/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC PARTS AND LABOR TO INSTALL
UNIT IN HS RM 10

1,195.71

219 09/20/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC LABOR IN INSTALL UNIT IN HS
ROOM 6

4,900.00

220 09/20/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC INSTALL HVAC UNIT AT STADIUM 3,680.00

35



Page 2 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2021-2022, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022, PO Range: 186 - 253

Guthrie Public Schools10/04/2021 2:38:50 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
221 09/22/2021 44681 FRESH FILTERED AIR, INC HVAC FILTER SERVICE FOR

CHARTER OAK
3,248.00

222 09/22/2021 44685 AMERICAN ELEVATOR CO. DISTRICT ELEVATOR AND LIFT
REPAIRS

1,000.00

223 09/22/2021 44372 CBS DOOR & HARDWARE, LLC DOOR REPAIR AND DEADBOLT TO
LITTLE THEATER

577.80

224 09/21/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC RENTAL FEE FOR SPOT COOLER AT
THE STADIUM PRESSBOX

2,035.00

225 09/22/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC CHECK BOILERS AT HIGH SCHOOL 850.00

226 09/22/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC REPAIRS TO HEATING UNITS IN
RMS 2, 6, & 10 AT HS

4,200.00

227 09/22/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC DUCT WORK, T-STAT, & PIPING
FOR COTT STAGE UNIT

3,900.00

228 09/24/2021 40596 JAMES C. MCGEE DIRT AND DIRTWORK ON GUES
PLAYGROUND

1,200.00

229 09/24/2021 40596 JAMES C. MCGEE DIRT AND DIRTWORK AT CHARTER
OAK

1,000.00

230 09/24/2021 43883 UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. DISTRICT HVAC PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

1,000.00

231 09/24/2021 44629 CRIMPED, LTD HYDRAULIC HOSE AND FLUID LINE
ASSEMBLIES

500.00

232 09/24/2021 11190 WINFIELD SOLUTIONS, LLC TRIPLE BLEND RYE SEED FOR
ATHLETIC FIELDS

7,425.00

233 09/27/2021 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING INSTALL BOTTLE FILLER AT
CENTRAL

600.00

234 09/27/2021 40596 JAMES C. MCGEE DISTRICT GRAVEL, SAND, & DIRT 1,000.00

235 09/27/2021 44065 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC. FIRE ALARM SYSTEM REPAIRS 1,500.00

236 09/28/2021 17491 ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC. HVAC FILTERS FOR TRANS DRIVERS
ROOM

60.00

237 09/28/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC CARPET PRO VACUUM BELTS 8.00

238 09/28/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC DISTRICT HAND SOAP AND
CANLINERS

1,776.75

239 09/29/2021 14674 HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC. HS- TIRES (MOWER) ATHLETIC
FIELDS

80.00

240 09/29/2021 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC REPLACEMENT WHEELS FOR
TRASH CARTS

36.00

241 09/30/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC UNIT FOR COTTERAL ROOM N5 4,894.00

242 09/30/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC HVAC UNIT FOR COTTERAL ROOM
N8

4,894.00

243 09/30/2021 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC DISTRICT DISINFECTANT AND
TISSUE

1,201.50

244 09/30/2021 44747 RYAN D AMMONS INSTALL RESTROOM PARTITIONS 3,454.00

245 09/30/2021 44691 ROBERT SALLEE DISTRICT ROOF REPAIRS 2,500.00

246 09/30/2021 41388 CITIBANK\TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT
PLAN

TRAILER AND TOOL BOX 2,500.00

247 10/01/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC DISTRICT HVAC SERVICE AND
REPAIRS

2,000.00

248 10/01/2021 44746 ZACHARY W. GOLDEN CHARTER OAK LIFT STATION
SERVICE AND REPAIRS

1,000.00

36



Page 3 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2021-2022, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022, PO Range: 186 - 253

Guthrie Public Schools10/04/2021 2:38:50 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
249 10/01/2021 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRS

AND SERVICE
1,200.00

250 10/04/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LOCK PINNING SUPPLIES 175.00

251 10/04/2021 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

252 10/04/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC ROLL TOWELS FOR DISTRICT 1,406.40

253 10/04/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES WIFI T-STATS FOR DISTRICT 620.00

Non-Payroll Total: $117,702.43

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $117,702.43

37



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2021-2022, Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Date Range: 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022, PO Range: 11 - 11

Guthrie Public Schools10/06/2021 9:03:16 AM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
11 10/05/2021 83469 DOYLE K CALDWELL INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 50.00

Non-Payroll Total: $50.00

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $50.00

38



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2021-2022, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/7/2021 -
10/4/2021, PO Range: 1 - 631, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/04/2021 4:14:17 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
12 07/01/2021 13431 ROSENSTEIN FIST & RINGOLD ATTORNEY FEES FOR 2021-2022 20,000.00

15 07/01/2021 42573 LOGAN COUNTY COURIER SUBSCRIPTION/LEGAL NOTICES
FOR 2021-2022

-63.23

166 07/01/2021 43843 WIRELESS TECHOLOGIES, INC RADIO, INSTALLATIONS AND GPS
(NEW AND REPAIRS)

-3,000.00

203 07/12/2021 42456 STILLWATER MILLING COMPANY BLOWER FOR AG PROGRAM -1,350.00

212 07/13/2021 44388 MIDCON DATA SERVICES, LLC SHREDDING SERVICE/SP ED -387.50

242 07/26/2021 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. REPAIRS TO TRUCK 93 AND
ENGINE AIR FILTER REPLACED

-74.41

245 07/26/2021 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/ LAUREN NELSON/HS

-0.83

247 07/26/2021 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. DIAGNOSTIC AND REPAIRS TO SUV
36

-26.57

262 07/26/2021 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150 SUPPLIES/MONTE
MYERS/HS

-0.95

268 07/29/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE FURNITURE/FOGARTY -14.86

269 07/23/2021 12447 MARDEL, INC. TEACHER $150 SUPPLIES/M.
BALL/COTTERAL

-0.96

270 07/26/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/TARRANT/HS

-5.16

Non-Payroll Total: $15,075.53

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $15,075.53

39



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2021-2022, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/7/2021 - 10/4/2021, PO
Range: 1 - 253, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/04/2021 4:14:56 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
21 07/01/2021 44681 FRESH FILTERED AIR, INC HVAC FILTER INSTALLATION

SERVICE CHARGE
-221.00

24 07/01/2021 43225 RED DIRT SEPTIC & BACKHOE, LLC CHARTER OAK LAGOON AND LIFT
STATION SERVICE

-410.00

51 07/06/2021 12324 LOCKE SUPPLY CO. PARTS AND SUPPLIES -25.98

71 07/14/2021 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -1.80

75 07/19/2021 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PAINT AND SUPPLIES -21.92

76 07/19/2021 44684 PROF. SPRINKLER INSPECTIONS, LLC FIRE SYSTEM REPAIRS -170.00

81 07/22/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC HS WET VAC PARTS -5.05

94 07/28/2021 41388 CITIBANK\TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT
PLAN

DELUXE SPOT SPRAYER -0.01

Non-Payroll Total: ($855.76)

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: ($855.76)

40



41



42



43



44





MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 

21 

PEOPLEFACTS 
EFF. 3/6/18 

 

 

SCHEDULE F 

PEOPLEFACTS SCREENING SERVICES 

CUSTOMER’S NAME:  Guthrie Public Schools EFFECTIVE DATE: September 22, 2021 
 

This Schedule (“Schedule”) is made by and between PeopleFacts, LLC. (“PeopleFacts”) and Customer under a certain Master 
Agreement for Services dated  September 22, 2021 (“Agreement”) incorporated by reference. Exhibits or other 
documents attached to the Agreement and not this Schedule are fully incorporated into and constitute a part of the 
substantive provisions of this Schedule. Terms not otherwise defined in this Schedule will have the same meaning as set forth 
in the Agreement. 

 
1. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS. The parties agree to comply with the Fair Credit Reporting Act, U.S.C. 
§1681 et. seq. and other applicable federal and state laws and regulations. Customer shall comply with all applicable laws in 
the request, preparation, transmission, dissemination and utilization of the Services including but not limited to Title VII of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964 (including all amendments thereafter), Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (“EEOC”) 
guidelines and regulations, the Fair Housing Act, the Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) guidelines and regulations, 
and all other applicable state and local laws prescribing the use of consumer reports and consumer investigative reports. 
California Investigative Consumer Reporting Agencies Act (California Civil Code §1786 et seq). Customer certifies as 
follows: (a) that prior to obtaining an investigative consumer report as that term is defined in California Civil Code §1786.2(c) 
that it has a permissible purpose, as defined in California Civil Code §1786.12; (b) it made clear and conspicuous written 
disclosure to consumer as required under California Civil Code §1786.16(a)(2) that an investigative consumer report may be 
obtained, the permissible purpose of the report and that the report may include information on name, address, and 
telephone number of PeopleFacts and indicate the nature and scope of the investigation, including but not limited to, 
providing the consumer a means by which the consumer may check a box indicating that the consumer wishes to receive a 
copy of any investigative consumer report. Customer must notify PeopleFacts of any change in the permissible purpose for 
which the information will be used. Vermont Certification. Customer certifies that it will comply with applicable provisions of 
the Vermont Fair Credit Reporting Statute, 9 V.S.A. §2480(e) and the applicable regulations in connection with obtaining 
consumer reporting information on Vermont consumers. Customer further certifies that it will only obtain consumer reporting 
information only for the purpose consented to by the consumer. Motor Vehicle Reports. If Customer purchases motor 
vehicle records (“MVRs”) from PeopleFacts, Customer hereby certifies that MVRs shall only be ordered in strict compliance 
with the Driver Privacy Protection Act (“DPPA”, at 18 U.S.C. §2721 et seq.) and any related state laws. Customer further certifies 
that no MVRs shall be ordered without first obtaining the written consent of the consumer to obtain “driving records,” 
evidence of which shall be transmitted to PeopleFacts in the form of the consumer’s signed release authorization form. 
Customer also certifies that it will use this information only in the normal course of business to obtain lawful information 
relating to the holder of a commercial driver’s license or to verify information provided by an applicant or employee. 
Customer shall not transmit any data contained in the resulting MVR via the public internet, electronic mail or any other 
unsecured means. 

 
2. CERTIFICATION OF PERMISSIBLE PURPOSE. Customer shall use a consumer report only when it has permissible purpose as 

that term is defined under the Fair Credit Reporting Act 15 U.S.C. §1681b (Section 604 of the FCRA) and other applicable federal 
and state laws. Specifically, the Customer hereby certifies that it will only request and/or use a consumer report from 
PeopleFacts for employment, residential or license verification purposes. In every situation where customer is certifying to 
having a permissible employment purpose (evaluating a consumer for employment, promotion, reassignment or retention), 

46



MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 

22 

PEOPLEFACTS 
EFF. 3/6/18 

 

 

residential (i.e. “tenant screening) purposes (evaluating a consumer for tenancy as a resident of a property owned by 
Customer who serves as a Landlord, or as a property manager pursuant to a contract with a Landlord, over the 
same), Customer agrees specifically with the following conditions for obtaining a report from PeopleFacts: 

 
a. Employment Purposes. Only the Customer’s designated representatives will request consumer reports. The Customer 

will forbid employees from obtaining reports on themselves, associates, or any other person except in the exercise of their 
official duties. Each time the Customer requests a consumer report for employment purposes it will comply with 15 U.S.C. 
§1681b (Section 604(b) of the FCRA), namely: (i) the consumer has been given a clear and conspicuous written notice, in 
advance (in a document that consists solely of the disclosure), that a consumer report may be requested for employment 
purposes; (ii) the consumer has authorized the Customer, in writing, to procure the report; (iii) the information in the consumer 
report will not be used in violation of any applicable federal or state equal employment opportunity law or regulation; (iv) 
before taking adverse action, in whole or in part on the report, Customer will provide the consumer a copy of the report and 
description of the consumer’s rights under the FCRA (FCRA Summary of Rights) located at 
peoplefacts.com/sites/default/files/FCRA-Summary-of-Rights.pdf; and (v) Customer shall base all employment decisions and 
actions on its own policies and procedures and acknowledges and agrees that PeopleFacts did not make the decision to take 
any adverse action against the consumer, and that PeopleFacts cannot give specific information for the adverse action taken. 

 
b. Residential Purposes. Only the Customer’s designated representatives will request consumer reports. The 
Customer will forbid employees from obtaining reports on themselves, associates, or any other person except in the 
exercise of their official duties. Each time the Customer requests a consumer report for tenant screening purposes it 
will comply with the following provisions of the FCRA: Section 604(a)(3)(F) [15 U.S.C. § 1681b(a)(3)(F)], Section 607(a) 

[15 U.S.C. § 1681e(a)], Section 615(a) [15 U.S.C. § 1681m(a)], and Section 606 [15 U.S.C. § 1681d)], namely: (i) Customer 
agrees, if required, to undergo a third-party on-site inspection (at Customer’s cost) designed to verify the identity 
and legitimacy of Customer, as may be required by the any one or more of the credit bureaus prior to granting 
access to credit-related information pertaining to consumers, (ii) Customer certifies that it has a permissible purpose 
for using the report and in fact uses it for such permissible purpose; (iii) the consumer has authorized the Customer, 
in writing, to procure the report prior to the Customer requesting the report of PeopleFacts; (iv) the information in 
the consumer report will not be used in violation of any applicable federal or state law or regulation; (v) at the time 
of taking any action that may be unfavorable to the consumer (i.e. any “adverse action” as that term is defined in 
the FCRA and by the FTC), based in whole or even in part on the consumer report, Customer will provide the 
consumer a copy of the consumer report(s) and description of the consumer’s rights under the FCRA (FCRA 
Summary of Rights) a copy of which is available at peoplefacts.com/sites/default/files/FCRA-Summary-of-Rights.pdf; 
and (vi) Customer shall base all tenant decisions and actions on its own decision criteria, including but not limited to 
its own policies and procedures, and acknowledges and agrees that PeopleFacts does not and did not make any 
decision to take any adverse action against the consumer, and that PeopleFacts cannot give specific information for 
the adverse action taken. 

 
3. INVESTIGATIVE CONSUMER REPORTS. With regard to Investigative Consumer Reports, as defined in 15 U.S.C. §1681a(e), 
Customer will clearly and accurately disclose to the Consumer that an Investigative Consumer Report including information as 
to his character, general reputation, personal characteristics, and mode of living, whichever are applicable, may be made. The 
disclosure will be made in writing and mailed or otherwise delivered to the Consumer not later than three (3) days after the 
date on which the report was first requested and will include a summary of the Consumer’s rights provided for under 15 U.S.C. 

47



MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 

23 

PEOPLEFACTS 
EFF. 3/6/18 

 

 

§1681g(c). The disclosure shall also include a statement informing the Consumer of his/her right to submit a written request 
for additional information pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1681d(b), within a reasonable period of time after the receipt by him/her of 
the foregoing disclosure. Upon receipt of such request, Customer shall disclose in writing the nature and scope of the 
investigation, which shall be complete and accurate. The disclosure must be mailed or otherwise delivered to the Consumer 
not later than five (5) days after the date on which the request for additional disclosure was received from the Consumer or 
the date the Customer first requested the report, whichever is the later. Customer shall also comply with any adverse action 
obligation. 

 
4. CRIMINAL RECORDS. The Customer has access to an online multi-state criminal and sex offender database. This database 
may not contain applicable county-level records. PeopleFacts recommends that Customer request a manual search for county- 
level records. Criminal records come from a variety of different sources at the federal, state and local levels, such as court 
houses and administrative records which may affect the accuracy or availability of the records. Because so many of these 
sources only provide limited identification information such as a name or date of birth, a record may exist but may not be 
displayed or a displayed record may not belong to the applicant or employee. Customer should independently verify the 
public record before it declines the application or otherwise takes adverse action against the applicant. The Services do not 
include information pertaining to arrest records and/or pending criminal charges against consumers. 

 
5. INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL RECORDS SEARCHES. Customer understands that searches of international background 
screening will be conducted through the services of a third-party independent contractor. Because of differences in foreign 
laws, language, and the manner which foreign records are maintained and reported, PeopleFacts cannot be either an insurer 
or a guarantor of the accuracy of the information reported. Customer therefore releases PeopleFacts and its affiliated 
companies, officers, agents, employees, and independent contractors from any liability whatsoever in connection with 
erroneous information received as a result of an international background screening report. 

 
IDENTIFICATION SERVICES. Identification Services consist of nonpublic personal identification information such as name, 
address, social security number and telephone number to be used for one of the permitted uses under the Gramm-Leach- 
Bliley Act, 15 U.S.C. §6801. et. seq. (the “GLB Act”). Specifically, the Customer hereby certified that it will only request and use 
Identification Services to protect against or prevent actual or potential fraud, unauthorized transactions, claims or other 
liability. Neither party will use Identification Services for marketing or solicitations of any kind or for direct-to-consumer sales. 
Customer certifies that the Identification Services provided pursuant to this Schedule do not constitute consumer reports as 
defined by the Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA), 15 U.S.C. §1681a(d) and are not subject to the FCRA. The parties agree that 
the identification information contained in the Identification Services does not bear on a consumer’s credit worthiness, credit 
standing, credit capacity, character, general reputation, personal characteristics, or mode of living. In this regard, Customer 
certifies that the Identification Services will not be used in whole or in part as a factor in determining a consumer’s eligibility 
for credit or insurance to be used primarily for personal or household purposes (including for residential decisions), 
employment purposes, in connection with the underwriting of insurance involving the consumer; in connection with a 
determination of the consumer’s eligibility for a license or other benefit granted by a governmental instrumentality required 
by law to consider an applicant’s financial responsibility or status; as a potential investor or servicer, or current insurer, in 
connection with valuation of, or an assessment of the credit or prepayment risks associated with, an existing credit obligation; 
when it has a legitimate business need for the information; to review an account to determine whether the consumer 
continues to meet the terms of the account and for employment purposes. Customer further agrees it will not use the 
Identification Services to take any “adverse action” as that term is defined in §603(k) of the FCRA [15 U.S.C. §1681a]. 

 
6. QUALIFIED CUSTOMER CERTIFICATION. Customer certifies that it is not a pawn shop, private detective, detective agency, 
investigative company, bail bondsman, attorney or law firm (except reports for employment, credit or financial counseling 

48



MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 

24 

PEOPLEFACTS 
EFF. 3/6/18 

 

 

firm, credit repair clinic, news agency or journalist, dating service, asset location service, nor will Customer resell the credit 
information or the Services or seek the information for its own personal or non-business use. 

 
7. WATCH LIST SERVICE. PeopleFacts provides a service whereby it matches the consumer name to certain government 
created watch lists for the purposes of determining whether the consumer’s name appears on these watch lists (“Watch List 
Service”). Customer will use the Watch List Service solely in connection with a transaction involving the consumer as to whom 
such information is sought and will not request or use the Watch List Service for purposes prohibited by law. PeopleFacts 
periodically updates the information in the Watch List Service but it does not guaranty or ensure the accuracy or reliability of 
the Watch List Service or the information in the Watch List Service or that the Watch List Service satisfies any of the 
Customer’s legal obligations. A hit or match indicates only that the consumer has similar information to a person in the watch 
list file. Customer should consult the OFAC brochure located at peoplefacts.com/sites/default/files/OFAC_Regulations.pdf for 
due diligence steps that should be taken. 

 
8. OBTAINING INFORMATION UNDER FALSE PRETENSES. 15 U.S.C. §1681q (Section 619 of the FCRA) provides that any 
person who knowingly and willingly obtains information on a consumer from a consumer reporting agency under false 
pretenses shall be fined under Title 18 of the United States Code, or imprisoned not more than two years, orboth. 

 
9. FURNISHING AND INVESTIGATING. Customer has received and agreed to comply with FCRA Notices to Users, which are 
accessible at peoplefacts.com/sites/default/files/Notice-to-Users-and-Furnishers.pdf. Pursuant to this section Customer may 
furnish consumer information for use in a consumer credit report and for one or more permitted purposes under GLB. 

 
10. MINIMUM TERMS; TERMINATION. This Agreement and the Application for Services sets forth the minimum terms and 
conditions under which PeopleFacts will provide PeopleFacts Services to the Customer. The term of this Agreement shall begin 
on the Effective Date and shall be in effect for an initial term of 1 year. This Agreement will automatically renew for successive 
one (1) year terms unless Customer provides written notice of termination to PeopleFacts, by certified mail at least 60 days 
prior to renewal date. 

11. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY. Because the PeopleFacts Services involve conveying information provided by other sources, 
including credit repositories neither PeopleFacts nor the credit repositories will, for the fee charged for the Services, be an 
insurer or guarantor of the accuracy or reliability of the Services, or the data contained therein. NEITHER PEOPLEFACTS NOR 
THE CREDIT REPOSITORIES GUARANTEE OR WARRANT THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, 
CURRENTNESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE SERVICES, INFORMATION IN 
THE SERVICES OR MEDIA ON OR THROUGH WHICH THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED AND SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR 
ANY LOSS OR INJURY ARISING OUT OF OR CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY PEOPLEFACTS OR THE CREDIT 
REPOSITORIES’ ACTS OR OMISSIONS, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR OTHERWISE. 

 
12. TERRITORY. Customer may access, use and store the Services and information obtained from the Services only at or 
from locations within the territorial boundaries of the United States, Puerto Rico, Guam, the Virgin Islands and Canada (the 
“Permitted Territory”). Customer may not access, use or store the Services or information obtained from the Services at or 
from, or send it to any location outside of the Permitted Territory without first obtaining PeopleFacts’ writtenpermission. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Agreement as of the date set forth above. 

49



MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 

25 

PEOPLEFACTS 
EFF. 3/6/18 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

PeopleFacts, LLC.: Customer: 
Signature:  Signature:    

 
Name (print):  Name (print):    

 

Title:   Title:    

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



ANNUAL BOARD OF EDUCATION ELECTION RESOLUTION 
 

TO: Logan County Election Board 
 

FROM: The Guthrie Public School District, Independent School 
District I-01 of Logan County, Oklahoma 

 
 

The Board of Education of the Guthrie Public School District has approved the following resolution 
calling for an election to be submitted to the voters of the district. 

 
Date of the Election: 

 

A Board of Education Primary Election shall be held on February 8, 2021, only if three or more 
candidates file for the Board of Education position scheduled to be on the ballot or for a Board of Education 
position appearing on the ballot as an unexpired term.  A Board of Education General Election shall be held 
on April 5, 2021, under the following circumstances: if only two candidates file for a position scheduled to 
be on the ballot or for a position on the ballot for an unexpired term or if no candidate in the Board of 
Education Primary Election receives more than 50% of the votes cast. The polling places shall be open from 
7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

 
Board Member Positions on Ballot: 

 

The voters shall elect a board member for board position number 2, which has a 4-year term of office 
and board position number 4, which has a 4-year term of office and board position number 6, which has an 
unexpired term with 3 years remaining. 

 
Qualifications of Candidates for Office: 

 

To be eligible to be a candidate for member of the board of education of a school district, a person 
must have resided in the district for at least six months preceding the first day of the filing period, and have 
been a registered voter registered with the county election board at an address located within the 
geographical boundaries of the district for six months preceding the first day of the filing period. In school 
districts that have been divided into election districts, a candidate must have resided in the district for six 
months preceding the first day of the filing period and have been a registered voter registered with the 
county election board at an address located within the geographical boundaries of the election district for six 
months preceding the first day of the filing period. 

 
No person shall be eligible to be a candidate for or elected to be a member of the board of education 

of a school district unless the person has been awarded a high school diploma or certificate of high school 
equivalency. 

 
A person who has been convicted of a misdemeanor involving embezzlement or a felony under the 

laws of this state or of the United States or who has entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to such 
misdemeanor involving embezzlement or felony or who has been convicted of a crime in another state which 
would have been a misdemeanor involving embezzlement or a felony under the laws of this state or has 
entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to such crime shall not be eligible to be a candidate for or be 
elected to any school board office for a period of fifteen years following completion of his sentence or during 
the pendency of an appeal of such conviction or plea. 



No person shall be eligible to be a candidate for or serve on a board of education if he or she is 
currently employed by the school district governed by the board of education or is related within the second 
degree by affinity or consanguinity to any other member of the board of education or to any employee of the 
school district. The following are relatives within the second degree: A candidate’s spouse, child, parent, 
grandchild, grandparent, brother, sister, spouse’s child, spouse’s grandchild, spouse’s brother, spouse’s sister, 
spouse’s grandparent, grandchild’s spouse, parent’s spouse and child’s spouse. The prohibitions in this 
paragraph shall not apply if the board member candidate is related within the second degree of affinity or 
consanguinity to an individual employed as a substitute teacher by the school district or as a temporary 
substitute support employee if the school district has an Average Daily Membership of less than five 
thousand (5,000). 

 
Candidates must affirm that upon being elected as a new member of the Board of Education, within 

fifteen (15) months of election, they will complete at least twelve (12) hours of instruction on education 
issues, including school finance, Oklahoma education laws, and ethics, duties and responsibilities of district 
board of education members. Three (3) of these twelve (12) credits must be earned as follows:  one (1) credit 
in ethics, one (1) credit in open meeting act and open records act, and one (1) credit in school finance. 
Incumbents must affirm that they will complete six (6) hours of instruction within fifteen (15) months of 
election emphasizing changes in school law. Three (3) of these six (6) credits must be earned as follows: 
one (1) credit in ethics, one (1) credit in open meeting act and open records act, and one (1) credit in school 
finance. 

 
Voters Eligible to Vote: 

 

To be eligible to vote, a voter must be registered with the county election board at an address within the 
geographical boundaries of the district. 

 
Ballot Titles: 

 

The ballot to be submitted to the voters shall call for the voters to: 
1. Select one candidate for Guthrie Public School Board Position No. 3 

and 
2. Select one candidate for Guthrie Public School Board Position No. 4 

          and 
3. Select one candidate for Guthrie Public School Board Position No. 6 

 
 

Approved by the Guthrie Public School Board of Education this 11th day of October, 2021. 
 
 
 

  

President of the Board of Education Clerk of the Board of Education 
 
 
 

Filed with the Logan County Election Board this day of , 2019 
 
 
 

 

Secretary (SEAL) 
Logan County Election Board 



 

 
 

 
 

Board of Education Personnel Reports 
October 11, 2021 

 

Employment Request 
Classification Certified   Teaching  First  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment  Work Day Day 

Abrams, Susan HS  Comp. Apps  09-22-21 6  Yulonda Burris 
Cagle, Shelley  HS  English I  09-27-21 6  Allie Hutton 
 

Classification Support    First  Pay  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment Work Day Grade  Day 

Lawson, Camryn GUES  SpEd Para 10-06-21 3  7.5         Rebecca Manley 
Neether, Angie Central  KG Para 09-20-21 3  7.5  Amber Fulton 
 
    
FMLA Requests 
Certified:  
Support: 1 
 
Transfer of Position Report 
Classification Certified  Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing 

 
   

Classification Classified Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

97



 

 
 

 
 

Board of Education Personnel Reports 
October 11, 2021 

 
Separation of Employment 
Classification Certified  Teaching  Reason for  
Name   Site  Assignment   Separation   Effective Date 
 

Abrams, Susan HS  Comp. Apps  resignation   09-27-21 
Hutton, Allie  HS  English I  resignation   09-24-21 
 

Classification Classified      Reason for  
Name   Site   Position   Separation  Effective Date 
 
Hicks, Amber  Transportation  Rte. Driver  resignation  10-08-21 
Manley, Rebecca GUES   SpEd Para  resignation  09-17-21 
New, Lisa  Transportation  Rte. Driver  resignation  09-07-21 
Norwood, Amos Charter Oak  Custodian  termination  09-27-21 
Shuck, Leah  GUES   Cafeteria worker retiring   10-29-21 
 

98



610 Carroll, Steve Additional Days $5,164.11
610 Whitehead, Susan Additional Days $4,385.47
705 Blakemore, Kristi Additional Days $4,626.33
705 Chadd, Annie Additional Days $5,785.67
705 Drake, Clay Additional Days $9,021.45
705 Fields, Monetta Journalism Sponsor $2,500.00
705 Rennick, Savahanna Additional Days $7,551.30
705 Silvers-Darsow, Ashley Additional Days $7,306.25
710 Benson, Juana Additional Days $5,695.23

99



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              D-10 
 
 

 
Adoption Date:     Revision Date(s): 10/10/16, 10/11/2021                                Page 1 of 1 
 

    
STAFF RESIGNATIONS 

 
An employee’s resignation must be submitted in writing to the superintendent.  The resignation must be unequivocal 
as to intent and effective date.  A resignation may not be withdrawn after it has been submitted to the superintendent 
and will be considered irrevocable from that date.  Only the board of education has the authority to accept and act on 
resignations. 
 
It is the policy of the Guthrie Board of Education that teacher resignations must be tendered no later than 15 days 
after the 1st Monday in June.  A teacher’s resignation submitted after that date will not be accepted by the board 
unless a replacement teacher of similar quality has already been secured.  The Board of Education hereby delegates 
authority to the superintendent to initiate and prosecute any complaint authorized by Title 70 Oklahoma Statutes 
Section 6-101. 
 

 

100



Guthrie Public Schools 
Property Committee Meeting 

  October 4, 2021       5:00 p.m. 
 
 
Attending Members: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Michelle Chapple, Cody Thompson, Tina 
Smedley, Gail Davis, and Linda Skinner. 
Travis Sallee was in attendance for Jennifer Bennett-Johnson 
 
 
Cody Thompson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized September expenses for Maintenance and Transportation 
  -   Comparison of 2020/21 expenditures to 2019/20     
  -   68 new September Purchase Orders for Maintenance and 33 for Transportation 
    
 Completed Projects: 
  -   Completed 238 work orders for the month 
  -   Completed 90% of the heat exchanger inspections and found 10 units that 
       were not working. Will replace 2 of those due to the age of the unit. Will 
       be hooking up the heating components to the 3 new classrooms units at 
       the High School. Completed 48 other HVAC work orders for the month.  

-   Completed 28 plumbing repairs, replace ceiling tiles at JROTC gun range, 
    Administration, High School, and Fogarty, made 45 deliveries, completed 
    42 routine maintenance requests, and 22 door/key repairs       
-   Registered 1,204 students to our school buses for this school year 
-   Replaced a washer and dryer at Fogarty and a washer at Cotteral for 
    Child Nutrition   
-   Replaced soap dispensers at GUES, JH, and the HS as well as a sink 
    at the HS as a result of the TikTok challenge to students  
-   Refilled the playground areas with sand at GUES.  Hope to replace the 
    sand next year with upgrade materials 
 
 

 Maintenance Projects: 
  -   Continue the fall season process of checking heat exchangers & boilers 
  -   Install fencing to the HVAC units at the HS Annex and Fogarty gym 
  -   Remove stumps from trees that were removed due to the ice storm 
  -   Paint HS annex exterior doors and the classroom doors & gym at the JH  
  -   Replace the sidewalk going from the teacher parking lot to the building 
        at Fogarty 
  -   Pour concrete pads for the dumpsters at GUES and the HS  
  -   Move/replace light switches in different areas throughout the District 

-   Work on roof repairs throughout the district. After the recent rainfall we 
     had new leaks at various sites.  

  -   Continue oil and transmission fluid changes to the white and yellow fleet 
  -   Install new restroom partitions in the 5th grade wing at GUES 
  -   Paint/stain the concrete floors at the BOC FB restroom and the south 
      building hall floors at Central  

101



-   Install plumbing shut-off valves at strategic areas at each School 
-   Continue to make significant repairs to our fleet 
-   Replace main entry doors at Fogarty  

  -   Complete the restriping of the parking lots throughout the district 
  -   Hire & train new bus drivers 
 

  
Bond/Building Fund Projects: 
 
 HVAC Project – Fogarty Gym 20-ton package unit – in progress 
        Central Cafetorium – 20-ton unit – installation complete 
        Cotteral Gym – 12.5-ton unit  
                         2.5-ton unit – installation complete  
   
            2021 Bond Projects – ESSER/Cares Act Funding 
 
       GUES -  Building Automatic System Replacement, replace air handler units,  
                      exhaust fans in restrooms, and other system controls – in progress  
                     Replace the two boilers – in progress 
       Central – Replace the boiler and chiller 
       HS –  Replace five boilers 
       Sev sites – Replace package units 
       JH Gym –  Install new package HVAC units 
       JH – Tuckpointing to the exterior of the main building – in progress  
              Installation of outside windows  
 
 2021 Building Fund Summer Projects: 
   HS – North gym bleachers - Completed 
   Fogarty – Install new carpet in the Quad building classrooms-completed 
   Central – Install new carpet in the South building classrooms-completed 
   HS – new scoreboard for the North Gym – delivery in progress 
   HS Softball – new scoreboard for the softball field 
   Jelsma Stadium – new scoreboard for the football field  
   Junior High – install new carpet in the Library and Band rooms - completed 
   IT/CN – install new generator 
 
    
 
Mr. Ogle discussed the fundraiser the Foundation is kicking off on Wednesday, Oct. 6th and will 
end on Oct. 13th.  
 
Dr. Simpson discussed the progress of the High School restroom renovations. 
 
Ms. Chapple told everyone about the food truck Sodexo was going to have at the High School 
for Homecoming. 

102



Guthrie Public Schools   

Finance Committee meeting 

October 5, 2020 

4:00 p.m. 

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Michelle Chapple, Carmen Walters, Angie Young, Gail 

Davis, Janna Pierson, Ron Plagg, and Brandi Brown 

Mrs. Chapple opened the meeting informing the committee the first items were routine financial       

reports, speaking briefly on the budget.  

Comparative Financial Report as of September 30, 2021 

      Budget information was given. 

  Approval of 2021‐2022 Operating Budget 

    The operating budget was given and discussed. 

Mr. Ogle presented the following: 

  Approval of Agreement with PeopleFacts (Background Checks) 2021‐2022 

Mr. Ogle presented the agreement which is a quick response for new hire background 

checks. The cost should be the same as last year. 

Mr. Ogle presented a fundraiser which is 1000 gifts=$10,000 from the Guthrie 

Leadership Foundation which will give back to the District’s Teachers. 

Dr. Simpson presented the following: 

District Updates 

Dr. Simpson said our student enrollment numbers are back up to the 2019 school year. 

Football scoreboard will be delivered and installed over fall break. The High School 

restroom renovation will begin over summer break in 2022. 

103



1 
 

Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes 

October 5, 2021 

5:00 PM 

GPS Administration Board Room 

 

In Attendance: 

Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Angie Young, Janna Pierson, Ron Plagg (sitting 

in for Travis Sallee), Chris Schroder, and Meghan Norton.  

Agenda Items Discussed: 

Ms. Walters: 

 ELL/Bilingual Coordinator: Ms. Walters introduced the Board to Ana Salas‐Ocampo, GPS 

ELL/Bilingual Director. Mrs. Salas‐Ocampo explained her role in the District and reported 

that staff and parent feedback has been very positive. She described some of the many 

new activities she is involved in, including translations of school documents sent to 

Spanish‐speaking parents, communicating with parents in person and on the phone, 

displaying announcements on the Charter Oak marquee in Spanish, and participating in 

the Waterford Zoom presentation, which was presented by a Spanish speaker. She 

reported that Spanish speaking parents have been grateful for her presence in 

partnering in their children's education.  

 School‐Based Specialists: Ms. Walters introduced LeeAnn Bennett and Frank Sanchez 

whom serve the District as School‐Based Specialists. Ms. Bennett and Mr. Sanchez gave 

examples of how their work has impacted the students and staff in the District. Ms. 

Walters has assigned them to a site each day of the week. This provides them the 

opportunity to make their presence known to students and staff.  Mr. Sanchez 

presented the Resource Guide he compiled to the Board and explained that it is a living 

document, which will be ever‐changing. Ms. Bennett described several situations in 

which their knowledge and resources have already been put to good use during this 

stressful time. With their expertise, it is Ms. Walter's hope that issues are mitigated 

before becoming more serious. The third School‐Based Specialist will start October 11th. 

 ELL/Bilingual Coordinator and School‐Based Specialists Referral Process: Ms. Walters 

described the referral process she has implemented, stating that it is effective at 

weeding out unnecessary requests while providing help where it is truly needed.  

 OSTP Scores: Ms. Walters announced that 2021 OSTP scores have been released, 

however, without state averages, the data is not discernable for comparison.  

 

104



2 
 

Mr. Ogle: 

● Guthrie Junior High School Health Fair Mr. Ogle reported that the junior high will hold a 

health fair on November 4th, which will include four modules. An opt‐out letter was 

delivered to parents even though sex education is covered in science classes and not 

presented during the fair.  

● Accreditation: Mr. Ogle presented the College Remediation numbers, Dropout Report, and 

ACT Composite scores.  The College Remediation numbers provided that the 2019 College 

Freshman from Guthrie Public Schools were well under the state average on remediation for 

English and Math.  The Annual Dropout Rate data showed that 95.5% of our students completed 

the school year in 2019‐2020 giving us a 4.5% dropout rate.  When looking at the ACT Composite 

scores, Guthrie received an average of 18.04 compared to the State Average of 18.10.  
Overall Mr. Ogle stated that these numbers provided that our students are college ready and 

that we are at or above state averages when comparing these three reports. 

● Personnel Openings: Mr. Ogle reported that the district has very few openings at this 

time. Discussion was held on the lack of substitute teachers, noting that GPS is not 

unique in this problem. 

Dr. Simpson: 

 District Updates   

105


	Encumbrance Report-September 2021.pdf
	Purchase Order Register General
	Purchase Order Register-Building
	Purchase Order Register-CN
	Change Order Listing General
	Change Order Listing Building

	Extra Duties - 10-11-21 UPDATED.pdf
	Sheet1




